From: Microsoft Outlook

To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org

Subject: Undeliverable: FW: SE-17-00004 Bowers (PW)

Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 4:12:21 PM

Attachments: FW SE-17-00004 Bowers (PW).msq
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FW: SE-17-00004 Bowers (PW)

		From

		Dusty Pilkington

		To

		Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW; SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck

		Cc

		Doc Hansen

		Recipients

		josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us; kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us; julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us; holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us; patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us; kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us; candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV; Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov; Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov; Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us; lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us; amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us; stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us; Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; jmarkell@kvnews.com; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us; doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us



 



 



 



 



Greetings. I am requesting comments on SEPA Application. Anyone with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends 03/28/2017.  Click the links below to view information on the permit.  The SEPA Checklist and Notice of Application are also attached. 



 



SE-17-00002 Dyer PW (County Departments)



SE -17-00002 Dyer PW (Outside County Network)



 



Thank you, 



 



 



 



 



 



 



Dusty Pilkington



Planner I



Kittitas County Community Development Services



411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926



(509) -962-7079



dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14




SE-17-00004 PW Bowers NOA.pdf

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 Ellensburg WA 98926
cds@eco.kittitas.wa.us
Office 509-962-7506

Fax 509-962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY Building Partnerships - Building Communities
===z T —
= == ==
NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Notice of Application: Tuesday, March 14, 2017
Application Received: Thursday, March 9, 2017
Application Complete: Friday, March 10, 2017

Project Name (File Number): Bowers(PW) (SE-17-00004)
Applicant: Lucas Huck authorized agent for Kittitas County Public Works, landowner.

Location: 2.00 parcels, located , in a portion of Section 25, T18N, R18E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map
number 18-18-25068-0005.

Proposal: Lucas Huck authorized agent for Kittitas County Public Works, landowner, has submitted a SEPA checklist.
Temporary stockpiling of road maintenance materials is proposed. The subject property is zoned Light Industrial .

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at
the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926,
or on the CDS website at http://www.co.Kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/sepa.asp Phone: (509) 962-7506

Written Comments: Any person desiring to express his or her views, or to be notified of the action taken on this
application should contact Community Development Services Department (CDS). Written comments from
concerned agencies and the general public should be submitted to Community Development Services no later than
Tuesday, March 28, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. Comments sent via email are accepted and encouraged. A SEPA threshold
determination will be issued pursuant to 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act) and WAC 197-11-355
(Optional DNS Process). This may be the only opportunity to comment on the environmental impacts of this
proposal pursuant to SEPA, as a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) or Mitigated Determination of
Non-Significance (MDNS) is expected to be issued. This proposal may include, incorporate, or require mitigation
measures under applicable codes regardless of whether a Determination of Significance (DS) is issued and
subsequent Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is prepared. A copy of the threshold determination will be
available on the County web site, the state SEPA register (http:/www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/sepa/register.html) or at
the Community Development Services office.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): , Staff Planner: (509) 962-7079; email at
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.

%4 ;U/;,/AZ(A /////%a /z _ March 14, 2017
/" Signaturé’Planner of Record Date
= = S s s |

Community Planning Building Inspection Plan Review Administration Permit Services Code
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